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Date: 13th September, 2022 

 
To, 
The Manager, 
Department of Corporate Services, 
BSE Limited 
P. J. Tower, Dalal Street, 
Fort, Mumbai – 400 001 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Sub: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate(s) under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 
With reference to the captioned subject, please find enclosed herewith the intimation 
dated 13th September, 2022 received from Link lntime India Private Limited, 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, regarding lost/misplaced share certificate(s) of 
the Company for which the shareholder has requested duplicate share certificate(s). 
 
We request you to kindly take the same on record. 
 
Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Alembic Limited 
 
 
 
Drigesh Mittal 
Company Secretary 
 

Encl.: As above 
   



Monica Ahir

From: Ajay Prajapati <ajay.prajapati@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: 13 September 2022 12:38
To: Monica Ahir Ale Ltd; DRIGESH MITTAL
Subject: Stock Exchange Intimation Lost of Shares Transferred to IEPF .Alembic Ltd.

** Mail from outside Alembic, Open with Caution **  

Dear sir/madam, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending 
herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.  
 
Client Name : Alembic Limited. 
 

Stop 
Transfer 

Date    

Folio No    Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive No.    No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

13th 
September, 
2022 

0038652          Jawaharlal Dhannalal 
Jain ( Deceased) 
Legal Heir Akhilesh 
Kumar Jain 

28428 
7383 

142688755- 
142688904 
4260666- 4260815  

150 
150 

Lost By 
Holder 
Lost By 
Holder 

       

       

       

       

 
 
 

 

Ajay Prajapati 
 

Team Member, Link lntime India Pvt. Ltd 
P: +91 0265 6136000 (Extn: 7610) F: +91 0265 6136000 

E: ajay.prajapati@linkintime.co.in   W: www.linkintime.co.in 



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